

CHURCH PULVERBATCH PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs S Ryan, 2 Harold's Bank, Church Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury SY5 8BY
Tel. No. 01743 718559. Email: church.pulverbatch@hotmail.co.uk

MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 27 SEPTEMBER 2018, 7:30PM AT CHURCH PULVERBATCH VILLAGE HALL

1. **PRESENT** – Cllr W Higgins (Chairman), Cllr T Perkins, Cllr J Conde, Cllr P Whitley, Cllr P Taylor, S Ryan (clerk), Cllr D Morris Shropshire Council,
2. **APOLOGIES** – Cllr R Clarkson, Cllr D Taylor
3. **DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS** – none
4. **PUBLIC TIME** – none present
5. **MINUTES** - Minutes from 26 July 2018 approved as a correct record; proposed T Perkins ; seconded J Conde and agreed by all present.
6. **REPORTS**
 - (a) Police report – October report received and added to the website
 - (b) Shropshire Councillors report – D Morris updated the Parish Council on Chinese Lanterns motion passed; Parking strategy in Shrewsbury amended and reviewed in 12 months; New Commercial Director appointed at Shropshire Council; Highways Maintenance and Highways Winter maintenance published; Emergency road closure policy.
Recycling issue raised with non-collection of plastics which was clarified by D Morris.
Litter pick arranged Saturday 10 November 9.30am start from White Horse.
Question raised – How do local residents query issues with Public Transport e.g. buses that do not run?
D Morris to enquire on a specific issue.
 - (c) Meetings or training attended by Parish Councillors - none
7. **PARISH MATTERS** –
 - (a) update on previously raised issues –
Flood 2 June 2018 – Shropshire Council Officer invited to November meeting to present Investigation Report, which has been accepted
Telecoms pole – objections for to BT – no response to date. Clerk to follow up
Noticeboard maintenance – clerk to follow up
 - (b) to report any new issues –
Village Hall update – D Taylor report received and noted
Lottery Grant Award £10,000. Congratulations were given to the Village Hall Committee
Land adjacent to Cemetery – the surrounding fence has been removed. D Morris to raise with relevant officer.
8. **HIGHWAYS MATTERS** –
 - (a) update on previously raised issues –
Highways log no response received
There continues to be issues on road between Wilderley and Pulverbatch
Habberley to Pulverbatch road continues to be an issue

(b) to report any new issues

Complaint raised against slurry on Beeches Bank. W Higgins declared an interest and T Perkins took the Chair. The Environment Agency have investigated and no slurry entered the brook and there is no slurry on the Highway.

W Higgins continued as Chair.

9. FINANCE

(a) to approve payments already made

Clerk salary August and September (DD)

(b) receipts to note –

interest on savings

£0.22

10. PLANNING MATTERS - to consider planning applications

(A) PLANNING NOTIFICATIONS –

(i) Reference: 18/02534/FUL (validated: 05/06/2018)

Address: Lea Farm, Pulverbatch, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8DU

Proposal: Erection of a machinery storage building Decision: - **Grant Permission**

(B) PLANNING MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION –

(i) Reference: 18/03826/FUL (validated: 16/08/2018)

Address: Willowburn, Plealey, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 8EB

Proposal: Erection of stable block comprising four stables, tack, wash and storage areas; formation of menage with post/rail fencing; following demolition of existing

No comment proposed P Taylor; seconded P Whitley and agreed by all present

11. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA –

Flood report update – Shropshire Council Officer to present Investigation Report

W Higgins thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.23pm

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: **THURSDAY 22 NOVEMBER 2018** AT CHURCH PULVERBATCH VILLAGE HALL, at 7.30pm

Church Pulverbatch Parish Council
Meeting Minutes 27 September 2018
S.Ryan Clerk and RFO
church.pulverbatch@hotmail.co.uk

Dated

Signed.....